



CHRIS NORDSTROM, PLA, ASLA, is a landscape architect with experience in both public and private sector projects. Chris has a strong interest in sustainable design and development. His experience includes recreation plans, park plans/designs, trail plans/designs, municipal infrastructure, large scale property development and marketing, housing designs, and parking studies for both public and private sector clients. Chris' abilities span the areas of graphic communications, public engagement, report writing, and Geographic Information Systems.

EDUCATION

MLA, Landscape Architecture | University of Michigan

BGS, Bachelor of General Studies | University of Michigan

EXPERIENCE

Landscape Architect, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2015-Present

Landscape Designer, Johnson Hill Land Ethics Studio Ann Arbor, MI, 2014 - 2015

Landscape Designer, Tegn_3 Trondheim, Norway, 2010 – 2013



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Landscape Architects

Practicing Landscape Architect, License No. 3901001632

Michigan Chapter, ASLA

HONORS

Landscape Architecture Faculty Award

Michigan Garden Clubs Fellowship

Frank Caleb & Margaret Thompson Gates Student Endowment

Honor Society of Sigma Lambda Alpha